

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues
Attachments: image003.png; ATT00001.htm; Flint LCR for FOIA 6429-15 (5).pdf; ATT00002.htm; FOIA 15-585 Part 2 55pgs (12).pdf; ATT00003.htm

EPA just shared the attached

From: Fortin, Denise [mailto:Fortin.Denise@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Henry, Timothy" <henry.timothy@epa.gov>
To: "Fortin, Denise" <Fortin.Denise@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues

Tim Henry
 Deputy Director, Water Division
 U.S. EPA (W-15J)
 77 W. Jackson Blvd., Chicago, IL 60604-3590
 Phone: 312.886.6107 Fax: 312.692.2578

From: Damato, Nicholas
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 7:56 AM
To: Henry, Timothy; Hyde, Tinka
Subject: FW: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues
Importance: High

Tim & Tinka,

Miguel forwarded the email below from Marc Edwards. Miguel then called because he wanted Tinka to have a heads up especially on the info in the ACLU video and didn't want her blindsided

with the content – it should be reviewed carefully. Tom, Rita, Heather, Jennifer, Miguel & I will be having a call with ORC & OECA this morning on Marc's email.

Nick

From: Deltoral, Miguel
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 6:52 AM
To: Damato, Nicholas
Subject: Fw: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues
Importance: High

Just noticed you weren't copied on this...

Miguel A. Del Toral
 Regulations Manager
 U.S. EPA R5 GWDWB
 77 West Jackson Blvd, (WG-15J)
 Chicago, IL 60604
 Phone: (312) 886-5253

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 09:29 PM
To: Schock, Michael; Lytle, Darren; kempic.jeffrey@epa.gov; Burneson, Eric;
demarco.carol@epa.gov; Murphy, Thomas; Shoven, Heather; Deltoral, Miguel
Subject: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues

Mike, Darren, Jeff, Eric, Carol and Miguel and R5 MI/Enforcement personnel (as listed on the R5 webpage).

In this e-mail, I am making you aware of what we know regarding the Flint lead situation.

1) They do not have an approved lead sampling pool. Only 13 of the lowest lead sampled homes from 2014, were resampled in 2015.

The homes sampling high in 2014, were not asked to be resampled.

At best, their program is sending out sampling bottles at random across the city.

2) This message exemplifies the type of site selection, that they are doing to satisfy their high risk LCR monitoring pool site.

That is, none. They are not even hiding it.

<http://www.flintneighborhoodsunited.org/drinking-water-testing/>.

3) Furthermore, in a video now on the ACLU website, at the end of the interview, Mike Glasgow (Flint LCR program) notes what is perfectly obvious from looking at the MDEQ FOIA materials.

"we threw out bottles everywhere just to collect as many as we can, just to hit our number, and we just turn in every result we get in."

Moreover, they do not have the records to show the homes have lead pipe. *"we are still looking for the records"*

See video here. Start at 4 minutes and 13 seconds to see the admission. <https://vimeo.com/139882021>